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October 28, 2019 
 

1. Section V appears to be either missing or the sections are possibly just mis-numbered. Please clarify.   

Section is mis-numbered.  In Section 5.2 Content, Section V is non-existent and Section VI-IX are 

mistakenly mis-numbered one number higher than they should be. These sections will be re-numbered 

in the Addendum. 
 

2. Under Key Personnel, is information concerning all people that will be working on the project 

required, or just the task leaders?  

Key Personnel should be considered those employees/staff who contribute a significant amount of work 

to the project and/or are responsible for assumptions, analysis, and/or decisions related to the project. 

Employees, staff, personnel who are not key decision makers do not need to be identified.  
 

3. We had a couple of clarifications regarding the insurance requirements. The RFP states, “The 

minimum amount of professional liability insurance required to be carried by the contractor shall be 

not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence and $6,000,000 aggregate.” Our PLI is “claims based,” and 

not “per occurrence". The second clarification is regarding the Broad Form Comprehensive General 

Liability- $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit coverage. Our insurance is Commercial General Liability- 

$1,000,000 per occurrence. To clarify these items, we intend to include a statement covering this 

topic in our submission if that would be acceptable.  

The RFP will be revised to add claims based policy options.  If Proposer has insurance policies that do 

not match the policies outlined in the RFP verbatim, and feel that their insurance is sufficiently 

equivalent to RFP Section 7, they may note any deviations from these requirements in the Proposer’s 

submission packet. The RFP will be revised to note that alternative equivalent policies may be 

considered.  
 

4. Are as-built drawings, surveys, or other dimension/elevation data available for the 17 critical 

locations identified in the RFP? If not, what is the District’s expectation for how the hydraulic model 

input information for these critical locations are to be determined? 

The SVSWCD believes that Lidar data is sufficient for the purposes of this study and prefers the use of 

Lidar data for the 17 critical locations identified in Section 3.6.  Proposers may elect to use field 

measurements/field data.  Proposer shall indicate in their proposal their methodology for determining 

elevations of critical locations.  
 

5. Please clarify if the consultant is to include all required scenarios in the modeling and report for the 

progress report deliverable.  

The Progress Report shall be based on the scenario of Briery Branch with dam for the 100 year @ 24 

hours and the Briery Branch without dam for the 100 year @ 24 hours. 
  

6. From the language in the RFP, it appears that the District intends for the consultant to perform 

hydraulic modeling of the areas downstream of the dam using a one-dimensional model. Is the 



District open to using a two-dimensional modeling approach to perform downstream modeling to 

determine flood elevations and depths? 

The SVSWCD prefers the use of 2D Modeling.  Alternative methodologies will be considered.  The 

Proposer should outline modeling approach and justify why alternative methodology is preferred. 
   

7. Is the consultant required to provide meeting minutes for each of the meetings in the scope of work? 

No, meeting minutes are not necessary.  
 

8. Please describe the required deliverables for the public meeting. The scope of work simply notes 

that the consultant will make a presentation. Should this include power point slides, display boards, 

fact sheets, etc.?  

At a minimum, the Public Meeting shall consist of PowerPoint slides and fact sheets.  Only one 

representative is required for the presentation.  The presentation shall be followed by a Question and 

Answer session.  Proposer’s proposal shall indicate proposed media/materials for Public Meeting.  
   

9. Please confirm there are no deliverables required for the stakeholder meeting. 

Stakeholder Meeting Deliverable includes a formal presentation of the Final Report. The Stakeholder 

Meeting audience will be comprised of career professionals and other informed partners.  Therefore, 

the presentation shall be tailored to an audience interested in the project details ranging from 

methodology to study results and findings. 
 

10. Please confirm in Section 3.8 #4 that it is the Draft Final Report, not the Final Report that is due 60 

days from receipt of Progress Report comments.  

Yes, Section 3.8 item #4 should read Draft Final Report. The RFP will be revised. 
  

11. Can the District please provide a copy of the contract/agreement that will be used if available? 

SVSWCD’s contract and associated Terms and Conditions will be based off the Virginia DGS A&E 

Contract for Professional Services (DGS-30-016) and Terms and Conditions of the A&E Contract (DGS-

30-018). 
 

12. Should the consultant include the added alternatives in the cost proposal or will these be negotiated 

as a change order? 

Yes, please add these costs to the proposal as separate, itemized costs. However, note the SVSWCD is 
no longer requesting that a Budget be submitted with the Proposal package.  The SVSWCD will request 
Budgets from shortlisted Proposers.  The RFP will be modified.  
 

13. Will the SVSWCD be using DBE-Disadvantaged Based Enterprises requirements?   
No, the SVSWCD will not prioritize certified DBE proposers.  
 

14. Will modeling/study be used to revise flood maps? 
No, the study is not intended to be used to revise flood maps.   
 

15. Can you elaborate on what you are looking for in Section 3.7 Items #5 under Progress Report in 
regards to the “flood modeler animated movie for all events”? 
The SVSWCD is open to alternative methods of displaying modeling information to include some type of 
animated graphic representation.  This option will be moved to the Added Alternatives Section 3.9 of 
the RFP.  Proposer shall outline their proposed media/methodology in their Proposal.   



16. For staff experience, #6 under Section 5.2, does the SVSWCD prefer resumes, CVs or some other 
format? 
Resumes are acceptable and preferred over CVs. RFP Item #6 under Section 5.2 will be revised for 
clarification. 
 

17.  When will the Budget envelopes be opened?  
Note that the SVSWCD is no longer requesting that a Budget be submitted with the Proposal package.  
The SVSWCD will request Budgets from shortlisted Proposers.  The Budget envelopes will be opened 
prior to interviews with shortlisted Proposers.  The RFP will be modified.  
 

18. When will interviews occur? 
The SVSWCD expects that interviews will begin mid-January.  
 

19. Is the SVSWCD planning to use the Watershed Study for NRCS’s Watershed EA? 
No, this RFP has no relation to NRCS’s Watershed EA. 
 

20. Do you anticipate geo-technical analysis being needed? 
No, the SVSWCD does not anticipate that this will be needed. 

 

21. Do you anticipate a scour analysis being needed? 
No, the SVSWCD does not anticipate that this will be needed. 

 

22. When will short listed Proposers be notified of interviews? 
The SVSWCD expects interviews to begin in mid-January, short listed Proposers will be notified at least 
one week prior to interviews.  
 

23. In section 3.7, Item #2 under Progress Report, are cross sections needed at half-mile increments and 
critical locations?  
Yes.  

 

24. Are additional cross sections and/or critical locations acceptable? 
Yes, additional cross sections are allowed/acceptable, in addition to the required half mile and critical 
locations outlined in Sections 3.6 and 3.7. If alternative increments or location are known at the time of 
Proposal, please outline these in the Proposal. The SVSWCD will accept equal or better information 
and/or methodologies.  

 

25. Will a list of pre-proposal teleconference attendees be released? 
No formal attendance was taken during the teleconference, however, a list of registrants will be 
provided on the SVSWCD procurement webpage.  
 

26. Why is 2D modeling preferred? 
The SVSWCD considers 2D modeling as the industry standard. 
 

27. What are the lengths of the streams? 
The SVSWCD notes that this information can be measured using available GIS layers and/or online 
maps.  
 

28. Is the volume of water behind the dams known? If so, please share the information. 
The storage capacity of flood pool (100 year storm): Briery Branch-1,666 Acre Feet & Hone Quarry-
1,276 Acre Feet. 
 

29. Is there a budget for this project that you can share with us? 
The SVSWCD is not disclosing our project budget.  


